MINUTES OF THE GENERAL BODY MEETING & ELECTION OF ALL INDIAN SPORTS COUNCIL OF THE DEAF HELD AT MOOK BADHIR SANGATHAN SCHOOL & COLLEGE, SCHEME NO. 71/B, BEHIND TEMPLE MANDIR, INDORE - 452 009 (MADHYA PRADESH) ON SATURDAY 2ND OF APRIL 2016 AT 09:00 AM ONWARDS

Present of Management Committee:

1	Mr. R. C. Sathian	President	(on Chair)	Karnataka
2	Mr. Samiran Lal	Vice President		Jharkhand
3	Mr. M. Walter Fernandez	Hony. General Secretary		Kerala
4	Mr. Gour Mohan Goswami	Hony. Treasurer		West Bengal
5	Mr. Deepak Virchand Shah	Ex. Board Member		Gujarat
6	Mr. Mohammed Athar Ali	Ex. Board Member		Bihar
7	Mr. Rajeev Kamboj	Ex. Board Member		Uttar Pradesh

Special Invitee:

•			
1	Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi	Former Vice Chairman	Madhya Pradesh
2	Mr. T. Venkat Rao	Former Vice Chairman	Telangana
3	Dr. (Mrs) Usha Rajkumar Punjabi	Former Vice Chairperson	Madhya Pradesh
4	Mr. Roshan Jain	President, AGSCD	Gujarat
5	Mr. Ketan Shah	Former Project Officer	Gujarat
6	Mr. Somesh Sharma	Former Technical Advisor	Delhi
7	Mrs. Sonu Anand Sharma		Delhi

Returning Officer:

1 Mr K C Issac		5	
	1		

Delegates from Affiliated State Organisations:

Present:

	Affiliated State Organisation	Delegate (Vote)	Delegate
1	Bihar Sports Council of the Deaf C/o Mr. Arun Kumar Yadav Lalji Tola, At Devi Asthan Near CDA Building PO, GPO Patna - 800 001 (Bhiar)	Mr. Chandran Kumar Gupta	Mr. Ashish Kumar Manu
2	Delhi Sports Council of the Deaf A-37, Cosy Appartment Sector-9, Pocket-20, Rohini New Delhi - 110 085	Mr. E. K. Jose (ABSENTEE)	Mr. Ishwar Dutt
3	Goa Sports Council of the Deaf Flat No: C-3, 2 nd Floor, Near NSD Backside, Paiao Moutevio Appartment Alto Dabolin, Goa - 403 802	Mr. V. T. Antony	Mr. Dhiren N Shah
4	All Gujarat Sports Council of the Deaf 7, Bharat Society, Near Nagari Eye Hospital, Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006	Mr. Gulam Nisaruddin A. Munshi	Mr. Nilesh V. Patel
5	Haryana Sports Council of the Deaf Flat No: 302/3, Saghavi Co-op. Group Housing Society Ltd., GH-85, Sector-55 Gurgaon - 122 011	Mr. Lalit Kumar Yadav	Mr. G. Srinivasalu Reddy

All J & K Sports Association of the Deaf Sector-A-23, Faizabad Colony, Nayak Bagh, Nowgam - 190 015 Srinagar, KashmirMrs. GulshanMr. Mohd Saleem War7Jharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf E-4/163, Road No: 7, BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SinghMr. Manoj Waghela8Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Pojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
6Bagh, Nowgam - 190 015 Srinagar, KashmirMrs. GulshanMr. Mond Sateem War7Jharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf E-4/163, Road No: 7, BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SinghMr. Manoj Waghela8C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Bagh, Nowgam - 190 015 Srinagar, KashmirManagar, KashmirJharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf E-4/163, Road No: 7, BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SinghMr. Manoj WaghelaKarnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M KandhurKerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. NoushadMadhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Jharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf E-4/163, Road No: 7, BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SinghMr. Manoj WaghelaKarnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M KandhurgKerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
7E-4/163, Road No: 7, BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SinghMr. Manoj Waghela8Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3'd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
7BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Mr. Ranjeet SingnMr. Manoj Waghela8Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
BH Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Area Kadam, Jamshedpur - 831 005Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Jamshedpur - 831 005Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Kadhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Karnataka Sports Federation of the Deaf C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Kadhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
8C/o The Technical Training Centre for the Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
8Deaf, Room No: 15, 3 rd Floor, No:28/2, Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Mr. Manohar T VMr. Sunil M Kandhur9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Haines Road, Near New Bamboo Bazaar Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Haines Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 0519Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Road, Shivajinagar, Bangalore - 560 051Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. NoushadMadhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
9Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
9TC No: 17/692, Muruk Vilas, Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012Mr. G. Suresh KumarMr. E. K. Noushad10Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
9 Poojappura PO Mr. G. Suresh Kumar Mr. E. K. Noushad Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012 Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, 10 Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi Mr. Sanjay Soni Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009 Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi Mr. Sanjay Soni
Poojappura PO Thiruvananthapuram - 695 012 Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, 10 Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009
Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham,Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham,10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
 C/o Mook Badhir Sangatham, Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009 Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi Mr. Sanjay Soni
10Scheme No: 71/B, Behind Ranjeet Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi Mr. Rajkumar PunjabiMr. Sanjay Soni
Hanuman Temple Mandir, Indore - 452 009
Indore - 452 009
I HARPARACHTER L ROUTE (ROUTE) of the llost
Maharashtra Sports Council of the Deaf
11 8, Bhagyoday Apt, Near Pumping STN Mr. Prakash S Phadke Mr. Irshad R Khan
Road, Gangapur Road, Shrirang Nagar,
Nashik - 422 013
Orissa Sports Council of the Deaf
12 105/A, Palaspal, Mr. Asit Mishra
Near Aerodrome Area, (JUSTIFIED ABSENTEE
Bhubansewar - 751 020
Pondicherry Sports Council of the Deaf
No.1 Pudu Nagar Pappachavadi
13 Villianwar Road Mr. P. G. Balamurugan Mr. S. Rajesh
Puducherry - 605 110
The Punjab Deaf & Dumb Sports
14 Association, 14 Nr. Sp. Durish Barth Mr. Amandeep Sharma Mr. Rinku Singhal
No: 58, Punjab Bagn,
Patiala - 147 001
Rajasthan Sports Council of the Deaf Mr. Balraj Munoth
15 Raj Vinar, Tonk Road, 6/4 Miles NR,
Suraya Nagar PO, Airport Sanganer,
Jaipur - 302 029
Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf
Office: # 12-15-1094 Mr. Mohammed
16 Manikeswari Nagar, O. U. campus Mr. S. Dhanraj Valliuddin
Hyderabad - 500 007
Uttar Pradesh Sports Council of the Deaf
Uttar Pradesh Sports Council of the Deaf
C/o Late Mr. Vishu Monar Mishra Mr. Rajeev Kumar
C/o Late Mr. Vishu Monar MishraMr. Balram SinghMr. Rajeev Kumar17Flat No: 2088/1, New Indralok Colony,Mr. Balram SinghSharma
C/o Late Mr. Vishu Monar Mishra 17 Flat No: 2088/1, New Indralok Colony, Mr. Balram Singh Mr. Rajeev Kumar

West Bengal Sports Association of the Deaf, 41-B, Sadananda Road, Kolkata - 700 026	Mr. Saibal Chakraborty	Mr. Debkumar Chatterjee
--	------------------------	----------------------------

Special Invitee:

1	Assam Sports Council of the Deaf C/o Champa Deka Quarters No: B-10/1 Brahmaputra Apartment, Udayan Vihar, Pathat QuwaryGuwahati - 781 171	Bennudhar Deka	Jamin Kro
2	Tamil Nadu Sports Council of the Deaf H. No: 7/9, Bodi Banglow Lane, West Masi Street (Near Pothys Shop), Madurai - 625 001	Mr. V. Raj Kumar	Mr. S. Tamilarasu

AGENDA:

- 1. Election for the vacant posts
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the previous Meeting held at Trivandrum on 29-07-2015
- 3. General Secretary's Report
- 4. To review the XX NGD Hyderabad with suggestions
- To confirm the Amended Memorandum of Association
 To allot the National Sports & Games for the two years i.e. 2016-2017 and 2017-2018
- 7. International Competitions
- 8. Any matter with permission of the Chair

The meeting was commenced on Monday 2nd of April at 09.00 AM with a silent prayer of Mr. K. C. Issac at the Conference Hall of Mook Badhir Sangathan School & College, Indore.

Proceedings of the Meeting:

1. ELECTION FOR THE VACANT POSTS:

Following the instruction from MYAS as per the letter No: F.26-3/011/SP-1 dated 30th October, 2015, the election to fill up the vacant posts of one Vice President and eight Executive Board Members was first scheduled to be held at Gachibowli Stadium, Hyderabad on 06-01-2016 at the eve of XX National Games of the Deaf but unfortunately due to some unhealthy problems aroused by rival groups in Telangana, the election was postponed and notice for the conduct of postponed election and General Body Meeting was issued to the concerned on 26th February, 2016 vide Ref. No: AISCD/505.05/2015-16 by AISCD to conduct the Election at Indore. As per this, Mr. K. C. Issac has been appointed to be the Returning Officer as it was a continuation process for the Election held on 29th July, 2015 at LNCPE, Kariavattom, Thiruvananthapuram in which key positions were filled up.

SI. No:	Particular	Day	Date
1	Date of Notification with Electoral College	Friday	26th February, 2016
2	Last date of Receipt of Two Authorised representatives	Monday	7th March, 2016
3	Last date of Receipt of Nominations	Friday	18th March, 2016
4	Date of Declaration of List of Candidates	Sunday	20th March, 2016
5	Date of Withdrawal of Nominations	Tuesday	22nd March, 2016
6	Date of Declaration of Final List Candidates	Thursday	24th March, 2016
7	Date of Election	Saturday	2nd April, 2016
8	Date of Election Result	Saturday	2nd April, 2016

The schedules fixed were as follows:

President Mr. R. C. Sathian asked to Mr. K. C. Issac to conduct the Election for the Vacant Posts. Accordingly, the process was followed and election was held on 2nd April, 2016 at Mook Badhir Sangathan School & College, Indore from 10:00am. The following notes are given below:

- a) Mr. E. K. Jose, who has sent delegation form to represent DSCD, cancelled himself at the last moment claiming that he was unable to attend due to his own reasons.
- b) Mr. Jitendra Nanda, who has sent nomination as Executive Board Member, has cancelled his participation due to his own reasons at last minute.
- c) Mr. Irshad Khan who has sent nomination as Executive Board Members has reached one hour late and as the election process was not in full swing; his written request has been favoured for him in the election.
- d) The election proceedings were reported to MYAS in time and requested for deputation of their observer but it was orally informed by MYAS that no need for Government Observer as it is a continuation process.

First, the election was conducted for the post of one Vice President and as there were four candidates, ballot system was introduced and explained to all and the candidates were given one minute each to introduce themselves. Out of the 20 affiliated state units, 17 units have been participated. Assam Representative was present but as his delegation form was reached very late, no chance was given to him to vote. Delhi Representative was present, but as he was not the authorised signatory, he was not given the chance to vote. Simultaneously, Mr. Balraj Munoth, who was delegate of Rajasthan, was absent without any reason and hence no vote by him.

After the election for the Vice President post, the ballot box was sealed and kept separately and then the election for the posts of eight Execution Board Members were taken place as per the above mentioned points and it started by 1pm and over by 2pm. As per the Guidelines in the election code, one vote only by a voter for Vice President Post and maximum 8 votes per voter for Executive Board Members were allowed.

Soon after the elections, the proceedings for counting started by 2:10pm.

a) Vice President Post (1)

Mr. K. C. Issac opened the sealed ballot box himself, assisted by Mr. Roshan Jain, special Invitee and Mr. Ketan Shah, AISCD Project Officer. The vote were personally counted by him in the presence of all the candidates and counted 2 rounds. The result was:

1	Mr. Dhiren N. Shah (Goa)	0
2	Mrs. Gulshan (J&K)	8
3	Mr. S. Dhanraj (Telangana)	8
4	Mr. Balram Singh (UP)	1
	Total	17

Counted votes were 17, and there were no invalid votes. As two candidates got votes equally, the token draw with their written consent was done and Mr. Dhanraj got two draws out of 3 draws and hence he was declared elected.

b) Executive Board Members (8)

Mr. K. C. Issac opened the sealed ballot box himself, assisted by people as described above counting done for 2 rounds and almost marked 8 votes in a ballot paper, few 7 votes and

others one or two. Altogether total numbers of votes were 131 and the candidates scored votes as follows:

1	Mr. Lalith Kumar Yadav (Haryana)	13
2	Mr. Ranjeet Singh (Jharkhand)	14
3	Mr. Sunil Khandekar (Karnataka)	16
4	Mr. E. K. Noushad (Kerala)	15
5	Mr. Sanjay Soni (Madhya Pradesh)	16
6	Mr. Irshad Khan (Maharashtra)	13
7	Mr. G. Balamurugan (Puducherry)	16
8	Mr. Amandeep Sharma (Punjab)	4
9	Mr. Kamal Garg (Rajasthan)	1
10	Mr. Mohammed Valliuddin (Telangana)	16
11	Mr. Deb Kumar Chatterjee (West Bengal)	7
	Total	131

Counted votes total 131 and no invalid votes. Hence the numbers and persons listed below:

1	Mr. Lalith Kumar Yadav (Haryana)
2	Mr. Ranjeet Singh (Jharkhand)
3	Mr. Sunil Khandekar (Karnataka)
4	Mr. E. K. Noushad (Kerala)
5	Mr. Sanjay Soni (Madhya Pradesh)
6	Mr. Irshad Khan (Maharashtra)
7	Mr. G. Balamurugan (Puducherry)
8	Mr. Mohammed Valliuddin (Telangana)

were selected to fill up the 8 Posts and their signed counting list also obtained. Those who in Government Service were produced NOC from their departments and those who are in private sector produced declaration.

The election was held following the guidelines in National Sports Development Code of India, 2011 and it was observed that some states are having rival conflicts within their states and it is up to them to solve and report to AISCD, as MYAS does not interfere into it. A written statement signed by all the candidates was obtained stating that they would not argue for any matter after the election with AISCD.

As there was no Government observer as stated, Mr. K. C. Issac sought the help of Mr. Roshan Jain, Industrialist, Mrs. (Dr) Usha Punjabi, Principal, Mook Badhir Sangathan and Mr. Venkat Rao, social Worker as Observers and they had signed the Form No: 14 - Declaration of Selected List.

This report along with the concerned documentary proofs are to be submitting to MYAS for their follow up action and final approval of the AISCD Managing Committee at their earliest.

Lunch Break time was between 02:30 and 03:30pm

The Meeting discussed lengthily and nominated the following in the AISCD to run smoothly National Sports Activities as follows:

1	1 Patron		Mr. Roshan Jain	Gujarat
2	Vice Chairman	1	Mr. Rajhkumar Punjabi	Madhya Pradesh

		2	Mr. T. Venkat Rao	Telangana
3	Lady Representatives	1	Mrs. Sonu Anand Sharma	Delhi
		2	Mrs. Gulshan	Jammu & Kashmir
3	Project Officers	1	Mr. Ketan Shah	Gujarat
		2	Mr. Somesh Sharma	Delhi
4	Technical Advisors	1	Mr. G. Suresh Kumar	Kerala
		2	Mr. T. V. Manohar	Karnataka
		3	Mr. Chand Pasha	Telangana

2. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD AT TRIVANDRUM ON 29-07-2015

Mr. M. Walter Fernandez read out the Minutes of the Previous AISCD General Body Meeting & Election held at LNCPE, Kariavattom, Thiruvananthapuram and got approved.

3. GENERAL SECRETARY'S REPORT

(a) International Level:

The Meeting was informed that after the AISCD Election for the Year 2015-2019 held at Thiruvananthapuram, the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports has directed the Sports Authority of India to release financial assistance for the International & National Sports Programme by AISCD. Following this, the SAI has conveyed the sanction to the participation of Indian Team abroad (1) 1st World Youth Deaf Badminton Championships on July 15 & 16, 2015 and 4th World Deaf Badminton Championships on July 15 & 16, 2015 at Individual Deaf Chess Championships, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia on August 08 to 15, 2015 at Full Cost to Government; the sanction for the latter having been received very delayed, i.e. on the opening date of event, resulting in the team missing the first round of matches, and yet Ms. Mallika Handa of the team won a Gold Medal in the Individual Women Category.

Unfortunately timely sanction for the Indian Swimming Team to participate in the 4th World Deaf Swimming Championships at San Antonia, Texas, USA on August 17 to 22, 2015 was not received. As reasoned by SAI, this was due to non-submission of Audited Accounts of Grant-in-aid of Rs. 9 lakh, Utilisation Certificate & Performance Reports during the Financial Year 2011-2012 and also due to issue of double credit of Rs. 67,500.00 into AISCD account during 2008-09, which was not resolved.

The Council had submitted the proposal for sending about 50 athletes and officials to SAI, New Delhi in advance. Mr. M. Walter Fernandez was stationed at New Delhi in all days and later all selected athletes were asked to come to New Delhi. But the SAI refused to provide accommodation, food and even coaching camp for them about four days before the departure to Taoyuan. All athletes were forced to stay at Gurudwara with free food. The incident invited attention of National media and the public. Immediately then due to the help of good-wishers and friends of AISCD, the issue was taken up seriously by the authorities. Following this, Hon'ble Union Minister of State for Sports Mr. Sarbananda Sonowal interfered and directed to SAI to send Indian Team to Taoyuan.

The official results for three International Competitions mentioned are as follows:

1ST WORLD YOUTH DEAF BADMINTON CHAMPIONSHIPS at Sofia, Bulgaria on July 15 & 16, 2015

1	Men Singles	Jehan Daboo	Bronze Medal

1	Team Championships	-	5th Place		
2	Men Singles	Rohit Bhakar	Lost in Quarterfinal		
		Jehan Daboo	Placed 3rd in Group 'M'		
3	Women Singles	Gaurav Wamburkar	Lost in Quarterfinal		
		Neethu UV	Lost in Quarterfinal		
4	Men Doubles Rohit Bhakar &		Lost in Semifinals and got 4th place		
4	Mell Doubles	Jehan Daboo			
5	Women Doubles	Gaurav Wamburkar &	Lost in Semifinals and got 4th place		
5	Women Doubles	Neethu UV			
6	Mixed Doubles	Rohit Bhakar &	Lost in Round 2		
0	Mixed Doubles	Gaurav Wamburkar			
		Jehan Daboo &	Lost in Group 'F'		
		Neethu UV			

4TH WORLD DEAF BADMINTON CHAMPIONSHIPS at Sofia, Bulgaria on July 18 to 23, 2015

3^{RD} ASIA INDIVIDUAL DEAF CHESS CHAMPIONSHIPS at Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia on August 08 to 17, 2015

1	Individual (Women)	Mallika Handa	Gold Medal		
		Suman Bhambu	Bronze Medal		
		Swati Jangid	6 th Place		
2	Individual (Men)	Shashidhar KM	6 th Place		
		V. Chandran	13 th Place		
		Kulkarni Nihar N	14 th Place		
3	Blitz	V. Chandran	6 th Place		
		Kulkarni Nihar N	8 th Place		
		Mallika Handa	14 th Place		
		Swati Jangid	22 nd Place		

8TH ASIA PACIFIC DEAF GAMES at Taoyuan, Taiwan, Chinese Taipei on October 03 to 11, 2015 1. Athletics:

MEN:

	NAME	EVENT	MEDAL	PERFORMANCE	REMARKS
1	Jijo Kuriakose	800 M Race	Gold Medal	01:59.42	New Games Record - With huge margin with Silver Medal
		400 M Race	4 th Diploma	52.49	
2	Gursimrean S Sandhu	High Jump	4 th Diploma	1.87	Improved.
3	Abhishek Saini Srikrishna Mahata Ankit Kumar Biswajit Saini	4x100 M Relay	6 th Diploma	45.39	
4	Biswajit Saini B. Satish Abhishek Saini Jijo Kuriakose*	4x400 M Relay	4 th Diploma	3:37.08	Bronze Medal was just missed as Abhishek was injured after 400 M Heat and there was no standby in relay (due to downsizing of team as per directions of SAI) who could replace Abhishek; started trailing and passed the baton at 4 th Place.

WOMEN:

1	Sreejishna KS	High Jump	Gold Medal	1.41				
		Long Jump	5 th Diploma	4.30				
		400 M Race	5 th Diploma	74.43				
2	Abhirami Krishna	100 M Race	6 th Diploma	14.81				
	US	200 M Race	7 th Diploma	30.95				
		Long Jump	4 th Diploma	4.30				
	2. Swimming:							
ME	N:							
			th					

1	Umesh R Khade	50 M	7 th Diploma	35.53	
		Breaststroke			
		100 M	7 th Diploma	1:19.65	
		Breaststroke			
		200 M	8 th Diploma	2:53.51	
		Breaststroke	-		
WO	MEN:				
1	Riddhi Mukherjee	50 M	5 th Diploma	41.13	
		Backstroke			
		100 M	5 th Diploma	1:53.52	
		Broaststroko			

3. Badminton:

**	F	N	•
	-	• •	•

1	Abhinav Sharma & Mahesh Singh	Doubles	Bronze Medal					
WO	WOMEN:							
1	Gauravi Wamburkar & Neena UV	Doubles	Bronze Medal					
	4. Tennis:	1	1	I	J			

Breaststroke

WOMEN:

1	Shaik Jafreen &	Doubles	Bronze	
	Parul Gupta		Medal	

5. Basketball:

MEN:

INDIA'S MEDAL TALLY

GOLD	SILVER	BRONZE	4 th	5 th	6 th	7 th	8 th	TOTAL	RANK
2	0	3	4	4	2	3	2	20	9 th out of 22 participating Countries

(b) National Level:

(i) XX National Games of the Deaf, Hyderabad on January 04 to 08, 2016:

The last XX National Games of the Deaf (NGD) was conducted successfully at Gachibowli Stadium, Hyderabad from 4th to 8th January, 2016.

The Special General Assembly which was convened at Lakhsmi Bai National College of Physical Education, Trivandrum immediately after the election of the Office-bearers of AISCD on 29-07-2015 on instruction of Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India, New Delhi had taken the decision to conduct this National Games of the Deaf at Hyderabad as the authorities of Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf, who were present, had accepted to host it. Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf confirmed their confidence to conduct it and the meeting has reviewed their performance in Sports and Games so far and was satisfied to allot it to them and it was first planned to conduct on December 2015 but later the dates were reshuffled to January 4 to 8, 2016. The NGD was to also celebrate the Golden Jubilee of AISCD.

Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf was immensely supported by Deaf Enabled Foundation, an NGO of the Deaf, by the deaf and for the deaf, which is involved in empowering the deaf across the country through skill development, education, awareness and sensitization programmes etc. With help of many supporters in private and public field, they were able to get all infrastructures including the beautiful Gachibowli Stadium and its premises to conduct the games and also provide accommodation to the athletes and officials. It is to be noted that Gachibowli Stadium was the stadium where before the Asiad was conducted and all sports and games amenities are well maintained there and we were lucky to obtain it.

Since AISCD is recognised by MYAS, Sports Authority of India has been pleased to sanction financial assistance for the conduct of XX NGD, Hyderabad within its limitations but it catered only 20 to 25% of the total expense.

20 Affiliated State Units have entered the NGD and other 5 States - Andhra Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Manipur, Meghalaya and Sikkim joined to enter the NGD. Jammu & Kashmir which has been affiliated with AISCD since 5 years entered the NGD with about 40 participants for the first time. They were expected to participate in the previous NGD at Gandhinagar, Gujarat 2014, but unfortunately had to cancel due to the J&K floods at the time.

The Official Result of this National Games is available in the Souvenir as well as AISCD Website.

(ii) XVIII National Chess Championship of the Deaf, Neemuch, Madhya Pradesh on March 03 to 07, 2016:

The XVIII National Chess Championship of the Deaf was conducted at Hotel Sundaram Palace Hall, opp: Parasmani Garden, City Road, Neemuch City, Madhya Pradesh from March, 03 to 07, 2016 with Madhya Pradesh Deaf Sports Society, Indore as Host and Neemuch Badhir Sangh Association as Cohost. About 130 participants including 30 women and 32 officials from 18 States representing Andhra Pradesh, Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Gujarat, Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, Karnataka, Kerala, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Pondicherry, Punjab, Rajasthan, Tamil Nadu, Telangana, Uttar Pradesh and West Bengal took part in the Championship. They were camped and provided with complimentary hospitality at Hotel Sundaram Palace. The Details of programme are available in AISCD Website.

(iii) II National T20 Cricket Championship of the Deaf:

This Championship could not be conducted during the Year 2015-2016 due to some circumstantial problems. But Mr. M. Walter Fernandez informed the Meeting that he has been in touch with Mr. S. Dhanraj, Newly Selected Vice President and others stating that Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf has offered to host the same in the Month of May 2016 without any grant from AISCD.

(c) AISCD Golden Jubilee:

AISCD Golden Jubilee Celebration was conducted at Gachibowli Stadium, Hyderabad on 07th of January, 2016 the Closing Ceremony & Conclusion of XX National Games of the Deaf with participation of all former Office-bearers, former Executive Board Members, all Ex-International athletes and all Affiliated State Units of AISCD. Memento, which was sponsored by HPCL, Head Office, Bombay, had been distributed to them.

(d) Others:

MYAS had sent letter to AISCD stating that they had sanctioned an amount of Rs. 12 lakh and released Rs. 9 lakh as first instalment for Grant-in-aid to AISCD for holding of various National Championships at various places of the Country during 2011-2012 and requesting to submit the Audited Accounts, Utilisation Certificate, Performance Report & Photograph for settlement of the outstanding amount. Further it had been informed that an amount of Rs. 67,500.00 to the AISCD twice during the Financial Year 2008-2009 and requested to deposit the same amount in Government Account. It is learnt that then Hony. General Secretary Mr. E. K. Jose is responsible for these. But he refused to do the necessary action even though letters had been sent to him by speed post. Following this, the five hosting states i.e. Jammu & Kashmir, West Bengal, Madhya Pradesh, Jharkhand and Maharashta had arranged to re-send copy of their respective Audited Statement of Accounts and Rajasthan Unit led Mr. Balraj Munoth refused to give copy of Audited Statement of Account for National Deaf Women Sports Championship and thus the Consolidated Income & Expenditure of Different Events for the amount of Rs. 7 lakh only held in 5 state Councils of the Deaf except Rajasthan State Unit was submitted along with performance reports and others to MYAS. Since there was insufficiency in AISCD fund, Vice Chairman Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi arranged to deposit the same amount into Government Account. Later the Annual Calendar of Training & Competition for the Year 2015-2016 for the amount of Rs. 1,37,22,200.00 had been submitted to MYAS as well as SAI.

At the last point of Agenda, Mr. Amandeep Sharma, Delegate of the Punjab Deaf & Dumb Sports Association (PDDSA) and candidate to the AISCD Election, Indore has behaved very rudely in front of the General Body Meeting held at the meeting hall around 4.10pm and he tried to manhandle Mr. Rajeev Kumar Sharma, Former President of AISCD and General Secretary of UPSCD in front of about 50 people and even pushed him forcibly. The General Secretary of PDDSA himself witnessed it. It was very unfortunate and like low class Goonda Act from the side of Mr. Amandeep Sharma and we are herewith giving the notice to Mr. Rinku Singhah, General Secretary of PDDSA to ban him for taking part in every kind of sports activities for 3 years including suspension for the above period forthwith. The copy of Action taken report is to be intimated from Mr. Rinku Singhal to us.This incident led to police action to take Mr. Amandeep Sharma out of the meeting hall which degraded AISCD's image and also created bad image before the hosts viz Mook Badhir Sanghathan School & College, Indore.

4. TO REVIEW THE XX NGD HYDERABAD WITH SUGGESTIONS

- (a) Mr. Walter Fernandez had informed the meeting that the explanation in Items 3 (b) (i) above. He informed that Ms. Shaif Jafreen's parents filed court case against AISCD's failure to include Tennis discipline in the XX National Games of the Deaf, Hyderabad and hence the Tennis Discipline was allowed. The strength of entry was 9 athletes from 5 states in Men Group and 5 athletes from four states in Women Group but Women Doubles and Mixed Doubles were cancelled due to insufficient entry. After a lengthy discussion the meeting decided to retain the Tennis Discipline in the coming National Games of the Deaf.
- (b) The Meeting had suggested that (a) Swimmer would be allowed to enter five (5) events instead of three (3) events and (b) Medals and Merit Certificate would be given to Team Coach-cum-Managers in all events.
- (c) It is noted that (1) Delhi, (2) Haryana, (3) Madhya Pradesh, (4) Maharashtra, (5) Punjab, (6) Rajasthan and (7) Uttar Pradesh have demanded to introduce Judo Discipline in the next National Games of the Deaf. The Meeting agreed to introduce Judo Discipline and treat it as Demonstration Matches in the Next National Games of the Deaf 2016 and asked these seven States that they must represent their Judo Team in three consecutive years and if failing, the Judo Discipline will automatically be withdrawn from the National Games of the Deaf.
- (d) The Meeting discussed about Accommodation problem for athletes during the National Games of the Deaf and decided to separate Juniors, Sub Juniors and Kiddies from the National Games of the Deaf and reintroduce the National Sub Junior & Junior Games of the Deaf in the disciplines of (1) Athletics, (2) Badminton, (3) Football, (4) Table Tennis and (5) Volleyball to reduce the Accommodation problem. Both must be conducted annually but time gap should be at least two months between the two.
- (e) Technical Advisor Mr. G. Suresh Kumar suggested to the Meeting Sports Director and Technical Directors of each and every discipline of Sports & Games shall be created to minimize the burden of Hony. General Secretary's roles and responsibilities, at par with ICSD Bylaws, to be appointed by the Executive Board and that the details of this suggestion shall be discussed in the coming Executive Board Meeting. The Meeting approved this.

5. TO CONFIRM THE AMENDED MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

The Meeting approved the Memorandum of Association amended during the Special General Assembly held at Ahmadabad on 02-03-2014. The Meeting requested that the same should be submitted to the Registrar of Societies, New Delhi immediately.

6. TO ALLOT THE NATIONAL SPORTS & GAMES FOR THE TWO YEARS i.e. 2016-2017 & 2017-2018

The Meeting allotted as given:

	2016-2017	Tentative Month	Venue	State Unit Allotted
1	IV National Junior Games of the Deaf Arrival Day + 4 days Competitions + Departure Day = 6 Days	November 2016	Jamshedpur	Jharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf
2	XXI National Games of the Deaf Arrival Day + 5 days Competitions + Departure Day = 7 Days		Vacant	

3	XIX National Chess Championship of the Deaf (including Junior Boys and Girls) Arrival Day + 4 days Competitions + Departure Day = 6 Days	January 2017	Kozhikode	Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf
4	III National T20 Cricket Championship of the Deaf Arrival Day + 6 days Competitions + Departure Day = 8 Days	February 2017	Kolkata	West Bengal Sports Association of the Deaf

	2017-2018	Tentative Month	Venue	State Unit Allotted
1	V National Junior Games of the Deaf Arrival Day + 4 days Competitions + Departure Day = 6 Days	December 2017	Hyderabad	Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf
2	XXII National Games of the Deaf Arrival Day + 5 days Competitions + Departure Day = 7 Days	November 2017	Ranchi	Jharkhand Sports Council of the Deaf
3	XX National Chess Championship of the Deaf (including Junior Boys and Girls) Arrival Day + 4 days Competitions + Departure Day = 6 Days	February 2018	Jabalapur, MP	Kerala Sports Council of the Deaf
4	IV National T20 Cricket Championship of the Deaf Arrival Day + 6 days Competitions + Departure Day = 8 Days	January 2018	Ahmadabad	All Gujarat Sports Council of the Deaf

	INTERNATIONAL CRICKET TOURNAMENT				
1	Five International T20 Cricket Matches between India and Bangladesh	August / September 2016	Hyderabad	Telangana Sports Council of the Deaf	

The Meeting asked Hony. General Secretary Mr. M. Walter Fernandez to touch in with any affiliated State Unit to succeed the XXI National Games of the Deaf within 2016 itself as so to ensure Indian Team to 23rd Deaflympics, Samsun, Turkey on July 2017.

7. INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIONS

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF SPORTS FOR THE DEAF, MARYLAND, USA:

Sl. No:	Event Name	Event Venue	Event Date	Remarks
1	4 th World Deaf Senior Greco-	Tehran, I R. Iran	May 05 to 09,	
	Roman & Freestyle		2016	
	Wrestling Championships			
2	3 rd World Deaf Football	Capaccio,	June 19 to July	India will not enter.
	Championships	Salerno, Italy	2, 2016	
3	3 rd World Deaf Athletics	Stara Zagora,	June 25 to July	
	Championships	Bulgaria	3, 2016	
4	3 rd World Deaf Volleyball	Washington DC,	July 05 to 16,	
	Championships	USA	2016	
5	3 rd World Deaf Table Tennis	Samsun, Turkey	July 16 to 24,	
	Championships		2016	
6	World Deaf Beach Volleyball	Samsun, Turkey	July 18 to 24,	India will not enter.
	Championships		2016	
7	World Deaf Martial Arts	Samsun, Turkey	July 18 to 24,	India will not enter.
	Championships		2016	
8	World Deaf Golf	Copenhagen,	July 22 to 29,	India will not enter

	Championships	Denmark	2016	
9	1 st World Deaf Shooting	Kazan, Russian	September 07	
	Championships	Federation	to 16, 2016	

INTERNATIONAL CHESS COMMITTEE OF THE DEAF, THE NETHERLAND:

Sl. No:	Event Name	Event Venue	Event Date	Remarks
1	World Individual Deaf Chess	Yerevan,	May 16 to 26,	
	Championships	Armenia	2016	

DEAF INTERNATIONAL BASKETBALL FEDERATION, HANAU, GERMANY

Sl. No:	Event Name	Event Venue	Event Date	Remarks
1	3 rd DIBF Asia Pacific Deaf Club Basketball National Champions	Fukuoka, Japan	November 03 to 10, 2016	

The Meeting was informed that details mentioned had been included in Annual Calendar of Training & Competitions for the Financial Year 2016-2017 and the same had been submitted to MYAS under copy to SAI and the same had been discussed in the ACTC Meeting held at New Delhi on 11-03-2016. Hence the Meeting approved for sending Indian Team abroad mentioned above subject to the clearance from SAI.

8. ANY MATTER WITH PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR

- (a) T.V. Manohar submitted before the General Body Meeting certain issues pertaining DSCD as follows.
- 1. DSCD has filed court case against AISCD before Delhi High Court just for opposing the programmes and policies of AISCD and to degrade its image with baseless charges which is still pending.
- 2. Affiliation Fee since 2011-2012 was not received from DSCD till date which itself make their affiliation stand cancelled without any other reason.
- 3. DSCD was not sending Delhi team to National Sports programme since 2011 and when AISCD is standing only for the sports upliftment of the deaf sportspersons in the country, such action is not tolerable with AISCD.
- 4. No district level sports have been organized in Delhi for the above mentioned periods which are a serious misconduct from their part and hence their existence is in name and label only.
- 5. No state Games were conducting even in Delhi which is capital of the country for the above periods.

The above charges which were produced in writing by the active member association, Karnataka Sports Council of the deaf has been discussed in the meeting and the meeting decided to degrade DSCD as Associate member only and hence their privileges and rights in the AISCD will not be entertained till they correct themselves.

(b) Mr. M. Walter Fernandez informed the Meeting that certain deaf sports organisations in the Country which are not either approved or recognised by AISCD are conducting matches in Chess, Cricket, Football, etc as AISCD is the only National Apex Body of Deaf Sports in the Country which is recognised by MYAS and SAI nationally and also recognised by ICSD internationally and only AISCD is authorised to conduct National Sports Events for the Deaf in the Country. He added that such matches which are conducted by those unauthorised/rebel/parallel sports organisations are illegal and against prevailing rules and regulations of MYAS, SAI and AISCD. Hence the Meeting directed to all affiliated State Units to take appropriate action to discourage such practice within their jurisdiction.

- (c) Mr. Balram Singh, President of UPSCD requested to AISCD to depute the Observer in the UPSCD Election and General Body Meeting at Lucknow or somewhere in Uttar Pradesh on May/June 2016. Mr. M. Walter Fernandez agreed to attend the said Meeting with Mr. T. Venkat Rao.
- (d) Mr. Ketan Shah asked to Meeting that since there is less fund in AISCD, all affiliated state units should give donation of at least Rs. 10,000.00 (Rupees ten thousand only) to AISCD and the Meeting agreed.

The Meeting thanked Dr. (Mrs.) Usha Punjabi and Mr. Rajkumar Punjabi for their hospitality on both accommodation and food and Conference Hall at free charge towards all participants of the Meeting.

Then the meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the members and chair at 04.00 pm.

R. C. SATHIAN President M. WALTER FERNANDEZ Hony. General Secretary G. M. GOSWAMI Hony. Treasurer